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Memorandum

To:  Jack Barnett
From: Tim Luke

Date: July 31,2001

Re:  Mock Emergency

['understand from speaking with Hal Anderson today that you are still waiting for an
official response or memo regarding declaration of a water emergency given the mock
scenario presented in your letter of July 25, 2001.

Yesterday you have received the water right accounting listing from Bill Ondrechen of
this office. Bill’s accounting run included a list of the priority rights and diversions in
the lower division receiving natural flow allocations. The amount of the natural flow
allocated to each diversion is shown on the list. The accounting run also shows the
stored water used at each diversion in the lower division.

The latest accounting run shows that the Bear River Canal Company was diverting 333
cfs of natural flow. IDWR understands that this 333-cfs is the amount provided under
the Bear River Canal Company 3/1/1889-priority natural flow water right. If our
understanding is correct then a call for water by the Bear River Canal Co. is not
necessary. However, if the scenario provided in your letter would reduce the available
natural flow such that the 333-cfs right is not satisfied, then an emergency declaration
may be appropriate. Since the latest accounting run shows the Bear River Canal Co.
recetving its full natural flow right than it is our opinion that an emergency declaration

inay-be premature.
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